MINUTES OF ACCESS & MOBILITY COMMUNITY CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE HELD ON 19 MARCH 2019, 09:00am

PRESENT: Councillors

Cr Jacqui Willoughby

Resident Members

Pip Friedrich Tony Friend

Staff Attendance

Diane Lawrence, Director Community Development Nicola Atmore, Manager Community Services Chandra Chandrawansa, Manager Engineering

Steven Smith, Manager Environment and Open Space

APOLOGIES: Mayor Carolyn Corrigan

Steve Goudie Nell Rickard

MINUTES: Taken by Elizabeth Kemp, Team Leader CD Administration

	MATTERS DISCUSSED	ACTION
1.	WELCOME	
	Cr Willoughby welcomed everyone in attendance.	
2.	APOLOGIES	
3.	ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING	
	The minutes of the previous meeting were adopted as a true and accurate record.	
	Moved: Tony Friend Seconded: Chandra Chandrawansa	
4.	DISCLOSURES OF NON-PECUNIARY INTEREST	
	There were no disclosures of non-pecuniary interest.	
5.	ACCESS AND MOBILITY COMMUNITY CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE CHARTER	
	The Charter was tabled. Committee members discussed the role of the Committee and confirmed they are familiar with the Charter's contents. Councillor Willoughby thanked the committee members for their contribution to the meetings.	

6.	MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING	
	Accessible Parks List	
	The list is now available on the Council website and was tabled, with positive feedback from the Committee.	
	Manager Environment and Open Space to liaise with Manager Communications to see if each park can be linked to its location on a map.	M/Environment and Open Space
	Manager Community Services to confirm traffic to the Accessible Parks list on the Council website.	M/Community
	Accessible Parks List attached.	Services
7.	GENERAL BUSINESS	
	My Community Project is a new initiative where individuals are able to put forward their ideas for community projects with a project spend of between \$20,000 and \$200,000. Nominated projects must be developed by community members and supported by a sponsor that will be responsible for the second-stage applications as well as delivering the projects. The application process includes a final stage of being put to the local community who will vote on all projects The idea that receives the most votes will receive funding to deliver the project. Committee members were encouraged to consider any projects they felt worthy of nominating for this grants program, particularly those relating to accessibility. It was noted that if Council receives one or more requests to sponsor applications under this program, formal Council approval will be required. The next Council meeting at which such requests could be considered is the meeting scheduled for Tuesday 7 May. To be considered at this meeting any requests for sponsorship would need to be submitted to Council by mid-April at the very latest. Further details can be found at https://www.nsw.gov.au/improving-nsw/projects-and-initiatives/my-community-project/ The report on what issues have been addressed in the Mosman Access Strategy Physical Access is a work in progress.	Tony Friend and Pip Friedrich to meet to discuss projects
8.	NEXT MEETING 16 July, 2019	
	MEETING CLOSED	
	The meeting closed at 9.50am.	



Parks Accessibility

The accessibility of Mosman's Parks are based on both access to and from the park, such as car parking and public transport, and access around the park, such as surfaces, grades and footpaths.

Rating = 1-Excellent, 2-Good, 3-Average, 4-Poor, 5-Replace

Park Name	Park Accessibility	Accessible Toilet	Comments
Balmoral (North of Raglan)	2	Yes	Good public transport access from buses, designated accessible parking available, wide footpaths, level grades, accessible drinking fountains, accessible picnic tables, no accessible path to beach, stair access to Rocky Point Island.
Balmoral (South of Raglan)	2	Yes	Good public transport access from buses, designated accessible parking available, wide footpaths, level grades, accessible drinking fountains, accessible picnic tables, hand rails into water at baths, ramp access to beach near baths, playground has rubber softfall and limited accessible play equipment.
Bay Street Park	3		Closest bus stop 500m away along steep roads, street parking available, limited footpaths, sand softfall in playground, steep stair access to boat ramp and foreshore.
Caroll's Lookout	4		Good public transport access from bus, street parking, stair access only.
Cartref Park	4		Bus stop and shops 200m away, street parking on steep road, stair access to park, limited footpaths.
Clifton Gardens Reserve	1	Yes	Closest bust stop 500m away along steep road or stairway, designated accessible parking available, wide footpaths, level grades, accessible drinking fountains and picnic tables, the ramped access to beach has one step, good access to pier.
Countess Park	3		Bus stop located at park, street parking with level access, level footpaths, sand softfall in playground.
Curraghbeena Park	3		Bus stop and ferry wharf 300m away via staird access, street parking, level footpaths, sand softfall in playground

Park Name	Park Accessibility	Accessible Toilet	Comments
Drill Hall Common	2	Yes	Bus stop 300m away, designated accessible parking available, wide footpaths, steep grades in some areas, ramp access to netball courts, access to picnic table and bbq over grass
Ellery Park	3		Bus stop 250m away, designated accessible parking available, wide footpaths, level grades, access to foreshore is via steps, grass and sand surface.
Hampshire Park	4		Bus stop located at park, wide footpaths, step access to seating
Harnett Park	4		Ferry and bus stop 300m away, designated accessible parking available close by, some steep grades and stairs.
Hunter Park	3	Yes	Good public transport access from buses, street parking, wide footpaths, level grades, access to accessible picnic tables over grass.
lan Craig Park	3		Bus stop 200m away, street parking, footpaths and pram ramps.
Joel's Reserve	3		Bus stop 250m away, street parking, stair access to foreshore, steep grades, access to seats and sculpture over grass
Lawry Plunkett Reserve	4		Bus stop 400m away, street parking stair access and gravel footpath
Leahy Park	3		Good public transport access from buses, designated accessible parking available, wide footpaths, level grades, accessible drinking fountains, accessible picnic tables.
Mosman Park	2		Good public transport access from buses, designated accessible parking available at nearby Council carpark, close to shops, wide footpaths, some steep grades, access to war memorial includes some steps, playground has accessible play equipment on level rubber softfall.
Memory Park	3		Bus stop and shops 200m away, street parking, wide footpaths, some steep grades, playground includes accessible play equipment on level rubber softfall.
Parriwi Park	4		Bus stop 250m away, street parking, undulating grades and limited footpaths throughout park.

Park Name	Park Accessibility	Accessible Toilet	Comments
Plunkett Park	3		Bus stop 500m away, street parking, undulating grades throughout park, limited footpaths, sand softfall in playground
Quakers Hat Park	3		No public transport nearby, street parking, undulating grades and limited footpaths throughout park.
Rawson Park	2	Yes	Bus stop 300m away, designated accessible parking available, wide footpaths with level grades, stair access only to pavillion, steep grades and some steps along connecting paths to Georges Hieghts
Reginald Street Park	4		Bus stop and shops 100m away, level grades throughout park, limited footpaths, sand softfall in playground
Reid Park	3		Good public transport access via buses and ferries, designated accessible parking available, level grades along foreshore paths with some minro pinch points, no paths within park
Reservoir Park	2		Good public transport access, level grades, wide footpaths close to shops.
Rosherville Reserve	3	Yes	No public transport nearby, designated accessible parking available, stair or steep access to beach, level grades throughout park, limited footpaths, sand softfall in playground
Sirius Cove Reserve	3	Yes	No public transport nearby, designated accessible parking available, stair or ramp access to beach, level grades throughout park, limited footpaths, sand softfall in playground
Spit East Reserve	2		Good public transport access via buses, designated accessible parking available, level grades and wide footpaths.
Spit West Reserve	2	Yes	Good public transport access via buses, designated accessible parking available, level grades and wide footpaths, playground includes accessible equipment.